o . -

Site: LZEVY .
ID) #: D 760065 7

Break: f YA

Othes: AddenBynr L

P

M.C. | |Morrill Construction Co., InCe

840 SOUTH KINGSHIGHWAY

CAPE GIRARDEAU, MO. 63701 e
._ A0FT IS

Phone: (314) 334-4828

Septesber 14, 1990

. . . RECEIVED
United Stated Enviromental Protection Agency

ion VII
726 Mioascts e . SEP 17190
Kansas City, Kansas 66101 ’ ) SE.CIION

ATIN; Ms. Hattie Thomas

Ref:” Missouri Electfical Works Superfund Site ’ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

Dear Ms. Thamas; 2046566

—

Morrill Construction Company is very concerned about the proposed clean-up operation
to be performed here at the M.E.W. site. It has already began to interrupt the work
flow here at our business property. Below is a list of concerns we would appreciate
you addressing as soon as possible.

1} Who will be the responsible party contractor or firm responsible for the different
phases or alternatives of cleanup being proposed?

2) What- exactly would tbe thé propossdzschedule’énd prosedure: in which it would take place?
3) How long would the different phases take? (months, years, follow-up, etc?)

4) What kind of labor, material, equipment and possible sub-contracting would be utilized?
5) Wnat kind of hours and what times during the day would this work be performed?

6) What kind of work clothes, protective clothing, etc would be worn during these hours?

7) Who will handle the inspection of the party responsible for the clean—up on a day
to day basis as the work progresses?

8} Who will be respmsible for the mmnitoring fo the contaminated area's as the work
progresses? .

&k If the on—site incineration of the contaminated soils is selected, the following
questions are of concern:

1) We would ask for a detailed explanation of what the incineration method imvolves.

2) How will it be completed? (all at once, phases, small amount at a time, etc?)
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3) Will the contaminated material be stockplled o site, excavated and hauled off all
at once, or what?
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4) What about the emesions from the incineration process?
5) What hours of the day would the "burning” take place?
6) What happens to the residue left over from the inceneration process?

7) What type of fill material would be used back in its place, where would it cawe fram,
would the site be sodded back and finish landscaped when the excavation is caoplete?

8) What about our amployees, both field and office, possible health hazards as the work
is being performed, before, during and after?

Being commercial, Industrial and masnufacturing contractors ourselves there are many other
questions in our minds. These questioms will be asked when we see which direction the
E.P.A, is headed with this clean—up operation.
Thark you for listening to these questions., We anxiously await your reply.

. Concerened Adjoining Property Owner to M.EW.,

Morrill Construction Co.Inc.
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